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The property at 50 Mill Creek Road is historically known as The Anchorage or The Lamdin House. The property encompasses a
21.18-acre site that consists of a main house and two outbuildings: a large warehouse; a general equipment barn with two loafing
shed additions. Farm fields and some residential development surround the main house, which faces south. The house is a two-and-
half story, wood-frame, T-shaped house with Victorian-era decorative elements typically associated with Italianate or Queen Anne
residential architecture. The walls are clad with horizontal German wood siding. The windows are simulated divided light, double-
hung and fixed, vinyl frame window sashes. All fagade windows feature bracket shelves over the windows. The one-story, full-
length front porch wraps around the north elevation of the house. The main section has a side-gable roof covered with asphalt
shingles and the rear ell has a hip roof covered with asphalt shingles. The roof has three front-gable dormer windows. The main
house was constructed in 1869, and stylistic elements were likely added during the late 19th century Lamdin family tenure. The
farmstead consists of the house and two outbuildings, one of which appears to be historic.

The Anchorage has been altered by the replacement of the original windows with vinyl sash windows, enclosure of the porch at the
main house’s rear ell, and capping the rear ell’s interior brick chimneys. These alterations appear to have been made after 1980,
based on photographs taken in 1980 by the Maryland Historical Trust during a survey of the property (CE-123). Photographs of
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equipment barn with loafing sheds appears to be associated with the historic agricultural functions of the farmstead. Although the
Anchorage has had many owners, it has continued to keep its original 21 acres that were part of John Mauldin’s 200-acre farm.
The Anchorage is associated with the Lamdin family. William Lamdin’s United States Navy career inspired the name “the
Anchorage” for the property. The Coudon family acquired the farm in the early 20th century. Neither family appears to have
farmed the property extensively. The 1880 U.S. Non-population Census, Products of Agriculture does not list the Lamdin farm,
suggesting the farm was more of a gentleman’s retirement farm rather than a meaningful source of family income. Although the
house has experienced some alterations, the building still resembles the house in the 1940 appraisal photograph, and retains
sufficient elements of design, workmanship, setting, feeling, association and location to possess the quality of historic integrity.
The property is eligible for listing in the National Register of Historic Places under Criterion C for architectural as a locally
important example of Victorian-era residential rural architecture, associated with the period’s wider access to architectural pattern
books and available decorative elements.

the property taken in the 1940s also show other outbuildings near the main house, which are no longer standing. The general .
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1. Name of Property (indicate preferred name)
historic The Anchorage
other The Lamdin House
2. Location
street and number 50 Mill Creek Road not for publication
city, town Perryville _X__ vicinity
county Cecil County

3. Owner of Property (give names and mailing addresses of all owners)

name Noah F. and Phyllis I. Stephens

street and number 50 Mill Creek Road

telephone (410) 642-6455

city, town Perryville state Maryland

zip code 21903

4. Location of Legal Description

courthouse, registry of deeds, etc. ~ Cecil County Circuit Courthouse liber

00121  folio 00694

city, town Elkton taxmap 0034 tax parcel 0019

tax ID number 07-007973

5. Primary Location of Additional Data

Contributing Resource in National Register District

Contributing Resource in Local Historic District

Determined Eligible for the National Register/Maryland Register
Determined Ineligible for the National Register/Maryland Register
Recorded by HABS/HAER

Historic Structure Report or Research Report at MHT

Other:

6. Classification

Category Ownership Current Function
district public X__agriculture landscape
X__building(s) X private commerce/trade recreation/culture
structure both defense religion
site X __domestic social
object education transportation
funerary work in progress
government unknown
health care vacant/not in use
industry other:

Resource Count

Contributing Noncontributing
1 buildings
sites
1 1 structures
objects
2 1 Total

Number of Contributing Resources
previously listed in the Inventory
1




7. Description Inventory No. CE-1230

Condition ‘

___excellent ____deteriorated
X good ___ruins
__fair __ altered

Prepare both a one paragraph summary and a comprehensive description of the resource and its various elements as it
exists today.

Summary
The property at 50 Mill Creek Road is historically known as The Anchorage or The Lamdin House. The property is

located on the north side of Mill Creek Road, between Pulanski Highway 40 and Maryland Route 7, 1.4 miles
northwest of Perryville, Maryland. Driveway access to the property is off Mill Creek Road. The property
encompasses a 21.18-acre site that consists of a main house and two outbuildings -- a large warehouse and a general
equipment barn with two loafing shed additions (Attachment 2, Figure 2). Both outbu1ldmgs are not visible from the
public-right-way. The descriptions found below are based on aerial photographs.’ The main house faces south and is
surrounded by farm fields and some residential development. The house is a two-and-half story, wood-frame, T-
shaped house that evidences Victorian-era stylistic embellishments associated with Italianate and Queen Anne
residential architecture. The walls are clad with horizontal German wood siding. The windows are simulated divided
light, double-hung and fixed, vinyl frame window sashes. All fagade windows feature bracket shelves over the
windows. The one-story, full-length front porch wraps around the north elevation of the house. The main section has a
side-gable roof covered with asphalt shingles and featuring three gable dormer windows. The rear ell has a hip roof
covered with asphalt shingles.

Description ’
The property at 50 Mill Creek Road is historically known as The Anchorage or The Lamdin House. The property is

located on the north side of Mill Creek Road, between Pulanski Highway 40 and Maryland Route 7, 1.4 miles
northwest of Perryville, Maryland. Driveway access to the property is off Mill Creek Road. Farm fields and some
residential development surround the main house, which faces south. The house is a two-and-half-story, single-
family, residence built in 1869. Although not reflecting any one architectural style, the house evidences Victorian-era
stylistic embellishments associated with Italianate and Queen Anne residential architecture. The house’s foundation is
not visible. The wood-frame, T-shaped residence has a cross-gable roof, with the main section having a side-gable
roof and the rear ell having a hip roof. Both roofs have a medium-pitch and are covered by asphalt shingles. The roof
has two brick, interior chimneys with corbeled chimney caps near the center bay, and three front-gable dormer
windows. The main block is a traditional five-bay house. The walls are clad with horizontal German wood siding. The
house has simulated divided light, double-hung or fixed, vinyl frame window sashes flanked by decorative shutters.
The single and paired windows are arranged symmetrically. The following description starts with the south or front
elevation, and followed by a description of the west side elevation.

The south or facade elevation has a centered main entry containing a wood door with a decorative oval light
(Attachment 3, Figure 1). The main entry door is flanked by sidelights and surmounted by a transom window. The
one-story, full-length front porch wraps around the west elevation of the house. The porch has a hip roof covered by
standing seam metal. Square posts with square cornices and bases support the porch roof. Six wood steps access the
center of the front porch. The first story has double-hung windows topped by fixed transom windows and have wide
wood surrounds flanked by long decorative shutters, all of which give the appearance of floor to ceiling windows. On
the second floor above the main entry is a centrally placed paired window. The remainder of the fagade windows are
single. All fagade windows feature bracket shelves over the windows. A large centered dormer window supported by

! Architectural historians were advised by MTA to conduct surveys of the historic properties from the public right-of-ways or ‘
through the use of aerial photographs. As a result, a property survey may not include architectural descriptions of all
elevations. Also, architectural historians were not allowed interior access to the properties, unless otherwise noted.
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large brackets breaks the roof cornice. This center front-gable dormer window has overhanging eaves and a projecting
top gable with detailing consisting of decorative jigsaw cut designs. The two other dormers have round tops,
decorative surrounds and are smaller in size.

The west elevation has the wrap-around, one-story porch (Attachment 3, Figure 2). The first story has double-hung
windows topped by fixed transom windows that have wide wood surrounds flanked by long decorative shutters. The
second story has two single windows. The attic level contains a window above that is a projecting top element with
decorative jigsaw cut detailing.

At the north elevation is the rear ell of the house, which is a two-story, three-bay by two-bay appendage with a hip
roof (Attachment 3, Figure 2). The rear ell projects off the core house’s rear elevation, and the north side of the house
contains a portion of the main core house’s rear exterior wall. The east elevation of the rear ell, contains a first story
full-length enclosed porch with hip roof. The second story has three windows. The north elevation of the rear ell has
an entrance and a second story window. The west elevation of the rear ell is not visible by the public-right-way or
through aerial photographs, however a 1940 photograph of the west elevation, indicates two windows one the first and
second stories. The 1940s photograph also shows that the rear ell once had two interior brick chimneys that have since
been removed (Attachment 1, Figure 2).

The main house’s east elevation at the first story has a centered bay window topped by a decorative spindlework
balustrade (Attachment 3, Figure 3). The second story has twin windows and the attic level contains a centered
window, above which is a projecting top element with decorative jigsaw cut detailing.

Outbuildings
The two-story, two-bay by one-bay, general equipment barn (Attachment 2, Figure 3) has a side-gable roof covered

with standing seam metal. The walls are covered with wood clapboard. The northeast side has two loafing shed
additions with gable roofs covered by corrugated metal. The 1940s photograph shows that the roof once had a small,
vented cupola (Attachment 1, Figure 3).

The other outbuilding is a two-story, three-bay by two-bay, large warehouse has a side-gable roof covered by
corrugated metal (Attachment 2, Figure 3). The sides are also covered by corrugated metal. Large rolling doors are on
three sides of the warehouse.



8. Significance

Inventory No. CE-1230

Period Areas of Significance Check and justify below
__1600-1699 __agriculture __economics __health/medicine __ performing arts .
__1700-1799 __archeology __education __industry __ philosophy
X 1800-1899 X architecture __engineering __invention __ politics/government
X 1900-1999 _art __entertainment/ __landscape architecture __ religion
__2000- __commerce recreation _ law __ science
__communications __ethnic heritage __literature __ social history
__community planning __exploration/ __maritime history __ transportation
__conservation settlement __military __ other:
Specific dates 1869 Architect/Builder

Construction dates 1869

Evaluation for:

X __National Register X_Maryland Register not evaluated

Prepare a one-paragraph summary statement of significance addressing applicable criteria, followed by a narrative discussion of
the history of the resource and its context. (For compliance projects, complete evaluation on a DOE Form — see manual.)

Summary
The property known as The Anchorage at 50 Mill Creek Lane was constructed in 1869 and evidences Victorian-era

Italianate and Queen Anne architectural elements. The farmstead consists of the house and two outbuildings, one of
which appears to be historic. Alterations to the house include the replacement of the original windows with vinyl sas
windows, the enclosed porch of the main house’s rear ell at the north elevation, and the capping the rear ell’s interio
brick chimneys. These alterations appear to have been made after 1980 based on photographs taken in 1980 by the
Maryland Historical Trust during a survey of the property (MIHP CE-123). The 1940s appraisal photographs of the
property also shows other outbuildings near the main house, which are no longer standing. The general equipment
barn with loafing sheds appears to be associated with the historic agricultural functions of the farmstead. The building
modifications have compromised some of the house’s integrity of materials, workmanship, and design.

| Although the Anchorage has had many owners, it has continued to keep its original 21 acres of John Mauldin’s 200-

‘ acre farm. The Anchorage is associated with the Lamdin family, and William Lamdin’s career in the United States
Navy is the source of the name “the Anchorage™ for the property. The property was later associated with the Coudon

family. During both family’s tenures during the last quarter of the 19" century and the first half of the 20™ century, the

property was never extensively farmed. The property is eligible for listing in the National Register of Historic Places

(NRHP) under Criterion C as an important local example of an eclectic Victorian-era house and gentleman’s farm.

Anchorage (CE-1230) — 50 Mill Creek Road

Cecil County tax assessment records indicate that the Anchorage was likely constructed in 1869 on a 21-acre that had
been part of John Mauldin’s 200-acre farm. John Mauldin purchased the farm in 1862 following the death of previous
owner, James Lindsey (Cecil County Land Records WHR Liber 4 f. 340). One farmhouse and several outbuildings
already existed on the parcel, likely in a location about one quarter of a mile north of the Anchorage. This pre-existing
farmhouse is identified as the “Lindsey” house on the 1858 Simon J. Martenet’s Atlas Map of Cecil County,
Maryland, and as the “J. Mauldin” house on the 1877 Lake, Griffing, and Stevenson Atlas Map of Cecil County,
Maryland (Attachment 2, Figure 2). The public notice that advertised the sale of the farm in the Cecil Democrat noted
that in addition to the house and outbuildings, three quarters of the farm was arable land and the rest in timber, and
that the farm contained an orchard with apple and peach trees (October 16, 1858). During John Mauldin’s ownership
of the farm, tax assessment records indicate that he constructed two dwellings. The first dwelling was constructed ir‘
1867, and the second frame dwelling, which is the house later known as The Anchorage, was constructed in 1869
(Cecil County Tax Assessment Records, 1842-1870). According to the 1870 U.S Census of Agriculture schedules,

et
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John Mauldin’s farm produced crops of wheat (200 bushels), Indian corn (1,000 bushels), and oats (800 bushels), and
he also raised livestock (likely for personal use) including milk cows (2), working oxen (3), other cattle (2), and swine

(10).

In 1877, William and Laura Lamdin purchased the 21-acre parcel (Attachment 2, Figure 1) (Land Records of Cecil
County JAD Liber 6 f. 94). They likely conveyed the name “The Anchorage” to the house, relating to William
Lamdin’s career as a chief engineer with the United States Navy. The Lamdins used the property as a gentleman’s
farm, rather than a source of income for the family. There is no entry for the Lamdins in the 1880 agricultural census.
The United States Census population schedules for 1880 note that the Lamdin household includes William, Laura,
three sons, and one servant. An 1896 Cecil County Board of Control valuation assessment notes that the frame
dwelling, stable, outbuildings, and 21-acre parcel that comprise the Lamdin estate are valued at $3.000.

It is probable that the Lamdins altered the house during their tenure. Many of the architectural embellishments appear
to be applied, rather than integral parts of an original design, and the house does not appear to fit into a clear stylistic
. type commonly associated with American residential architecture of the period.

Following William Lamdin’s death in 1888 and Laura Lamdin’s death in 1899, the house was sold to Laura V.
Wilson in 1902 and then to Samuel Rowland in 1914. Neither of these purchasers were residents of Cecil County so
the house was likely lived in by tenants (Land Records of Cecil County WEB Liber 16 f. 522). Joseph Coudon IV
purchased the Anchorage in 1919, for one of his sons, Joseph V or George Price Whitaker Coudon. Joseph Coudon
V’s grandson, Wilson L. Coudon, notes that Joseph Coudon IV wished to keep his sons nearby and occupied in
agriculture. However, there was not enough work on the farm, and both sons moved to Wheeling, West Virginia to
work for the Whitaker Iron Company (later the Wheeling Steel Corporation). A family connection to The Whitaker
Iron Company was by their grandfather (Joseph Coudon III) through his marriage to Caroline Whitaker, daughter of
Whitaker Iron Company and Principio Iron Works (CE-112) founder George Price Whitaker (Wilson L. Coudon,
personal communication).

The Anchorage remained in Coudon family ownership from 1916 until 1956. The house and outbuildings were
included in a 1940 insurance appraisal of Woodlands Farm (Attachment 1, Figure 1). The appraisal stated that the
house property included a barn and chicken house. The rear section of the house is identified as being a private
dwelling, but the front part of the house was noted as being unoccupied (Lee C. Paul, Inc. 1940).

Following the death of Joseph Coudon V in 1950, the Coudon properties were left to three heirs, Jane Linde, Martha
Coudon, and Joseph Coudon VI. Joseph Coudon VI bought out the other heirs and sold the Anchorage in 1956 to help
pay off the cost of the consolidation (Wilson L. Coudon, personal communication). Since that time, the property has
been owned by Jay and Virginia Emrey (1956 to 1971), Ernest and Dorothy Cox (1971 to 1974), Thomas and Fannie
Mayberry (1974 to 1984) and the present owners, Noah and Phyllis Stevens (1984 to present).

The house and general equipment barn with loafing sheds at 50 Mill Creek Lane are eligible for listing in the National
Register of Historic Places (NRHP). Although the windows have been replaced and a some other elements have been
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altered, the house continues to convey its historic appearance as represented in the 1940 appraisal photograph
(Attachment 1, Figure 2). The decorative architectural elements associate the building with the Victorian era and
reflect the era’s access to pattern books containing discrete decorative elements. The house maintains its massing, roof
profile and fenestration pattern. Despite the removal of historic outbuildings, the original 22-acres remain intact and
contribute to the integrity of setting, feeling and association with an agrarian landscape. Although the historic barn
with loafing sheds are not visible from the right of way and were not fully assessed for historic integrity, the presence
of the historic building also adds to the integrity of setting, feeling and association. The Anchorage possess sufficient
integrity for listing in the NRHP under Criterion C for architecture.




9. Major Bibliographical References Inventory No. CE-1230

‘ See continuation sheet.

10. Geographical Data

Acreage of surveyed property _21.18 Acres
Acreage of historical setting 21.18 Acres
Quadrangle name Havre de Grace Quadrangle scale:

1:24.000

Verbal boundary description and justification

The legal description for the property contains the whole property. It is:
21.18 ACRES

50 MILL CREEK LANE

E OF PERRYVILLE

11. Form Prepared by

nameltitle Lorin Farris / Architectural Historian; Sarah Michail of / Cultural Resources Specialist

organization URS Corporation; Staughan Environmental Inc. date January 2014

street & number 12420 Milestone Center, Ste150; 10245 Old Columbia telephone 301.820.3000;301.362.9200

city or town Germantown; Columbia state  MD

The Maryland Inventory of Historic Properties was officially created by an Act of the Maryland
Legislature to be found in the Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,
1974 supplement.

The survey and inventory are being prepared for information and record purposes only
and do not constitute any infringement of individual property rights.

return to: Maryland Historical Trust
Maryland Department of Planning
100 Community Place

Crownsville, MD 21032-2023
410-514-7600
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Figure 1. Section of 1940 Appraisal Map Showing The Anchorage
(Buildings 11, 12, and 13)

(Note: the North-South Road is Mill Creek Road, and the East-West Road is the Old Post
Road/Maryland Route 7)

MARC Maintenance and Layover
PROJECT Facility

SCALE N/A

Historic Maps of The Anchorage

SOURCE 1940 Appraisal Map, Courtesy of Wilson Coudon
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igure 2. Photogrph of the Rear

of the Anchoragé, Take
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Figure 3. Photograph of the Barn (left center) and Chicken House (right) in the
Rear Yard of the Anchorage, Taken in 1940 for Insurance Appraisal
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USGS Topographic Map Showing

The Anchorage
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Figure 2. The Anchorage (MIHP CE-1230) is the Structure Marked “Wm J. Lamdin” on the
1877 Lake, Griffing and Stevenson Atlas of Cecil County

Figure 3. Aerial View Showing The Anchorage (1) Main House, (2) General Equipment
Barn, and (3) Large Warehouse.

MARC Maintenance and Layover

PROJECT Facility

Historic Maps of The Anchorage

SCALE N/A
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Photo Log

CE-1230, The Anchorage

Cecil County, Maryland

Photographer: Brian Cleven

Date: November 12,2013
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CE-1230, 2013-11-12_01 House, view NE

CE-1230, 2013-11-12_02 House, view NW

CE-1230, 2013-11-12_03 House, view N
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Maryland Inventory of Historic Properties (MIHP) Property Detail Report

CE-1230
The Anchorage (Lamdin House)

Inventory Number: CE-1230
Property Name: The Anchorage (Lamdin House)

‘Address Mill Creek Lane

Town Perryville
USGS Havre de Grace

Digitized in GIS  Yes Number of polygons
Mapped on mylar Yes Detail map code

Within NR district No Within survey district

No

Zip Code

designation in GIS CE-1230

Materials in vertical file

No




|7
L] f‘-

=

N -

|
- [
gﬁ.
_{o—n-m—-‘—

===== \

WNEREEER

TEVENE




LH'M AT H’msf“ 'C'ﬁf"-l"&-%o
Soutrn ELEVATION

R Wﬁ ()tn’.ﬂv]wLLG"

’bn
Net. ]Mv- st TRusT







med .
WeST ELEV.
NE
| Per RYVILLE

NEL.| mao-
Ledr 9

H’I'MCE'

s

s T

Ce- [Be ¢ 0_




